
HertzWu, Sara 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Courtney, James (IHS/BIL) <James.Courtney@ihs.gov> 
Wednesday, November 20, 2019 1 :35 PM 
Huston, Liz; Kleffner, Erin 
HertzWu, Sara 
FW: Relevant Information for EPA Region 7 Enforcement with ADAMAS 
LD-SLRP Final invoice to NCUC DEcember 2018.pdf; Detailed invoice for Sewer Lagoon 
Project.msg; Re: Update LD lagoon project; Fw: Message to Gary; AdamasAgreemeent.pdf; 
Re Math for Lagoons.msg; Detailed invoice for Sewer Lagoon Project.msg; Untitled.msg; Re 
Map for Lagoon Project.msg; Updated Schedule; Re Sludge Application on Tom Robinson 
Property.msg; Lame Deer Lagoon Project.msg 

From: Courtney, James (IHS/BIL) 

Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2019 12:29 PM 

To: 'Huston, Liz' <Huston.Liz@epa.gov>; 'Kleffner, Erin' <kleffner.erin@epa.gov> 

Cc: 'HertzWu, Sara' <HertzWu.Sara@epa.gov>; White, Jim (IHS/BIL) <Jim.White@ihs.gov> 
Subject: RE: Relevant Information for EPA Region 7 Enforcement with ADAMAS 

Erin & Liz, 

You are welcome. Attached is the information described in my email below. Additional information is attached that may 
be relevant to your filing. 

The ADAMAS site safety plan also indicates responsibility for following 503 for the project (attached in "Site Safety Plan 

ADAMAS", pg. 6). 

An email from Nathan Pierce on 4/30/18 indicates ADAMAS construction would perform the application and adhere to 

503 requirements (attached in "Re: Map for Lagoon Project"). 

The schedule submitted by Nathan Pierce includes "Begin Bio-Solid/Sludge Application" and "Land Application 
Complete" as milestones (attached in "Updated Schedule"). 

An email from Nathan Pierce on 7 /9/18 stating desire to submit a final payment request for application and hauling of 
the sludge (attached, "Update Lame Deer sludge Removal"). 

An email from Nathan Pierce on 7 /16/18 stating that ADAMAS would be beginning land application of the sludge 
(attached, "Re: Sludge Application on Tom Robinson Property") 

An email from Nathan Pierce on 8/16/18 requesting payment for application of the sludge (attached, "Lame Deer 

Lagoon Project"). 

James Courtney, P.E. 

LT, USPHS 

Environmental Engineer 
Billings Area, Indian Health Service 
2900 4th Ave., Billings, MT 59101 
IP 406.247.7094 I C 406.696.7284 I James.Courtney@IHS.gov 
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